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DATE: August 10, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM:  ToniJ. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & Q/V\
Enforcement
RE: Docket No. 060513-TX and 060514-TT; Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC
N ]

Please add the attached corrected CLEC application page 4 to the docket file and the
attached memo from the company’s consultant. They will be resubmitting a revised and signed
IXC registration form via the mail.

The address for the Office Point of Contact for the Ongoing Operations of the company
should be 200 South and not 300 South as originally filed. This also needs to be corrected in the
Master Commission Directory’s Consumer Liaison mailing information as well as any other
Commission databases where the change may apply. Please call if you have any questions, I
can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Toni McCoy

To: Beth Ronfeldt
Subject: RE: Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC

From: Beth Ronfeldt [mailto:bethr@earlylennon.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 11:42 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC

Thanks for catching that, Toni ... Attached is a corrected version. If you need one with Pat's signature,
let me know and when he's back in town, I will have him sign it and forward it to you.

Thanks for your patience!

Beth Ronfeldt
Legal Assistant to Patrick D. Crocker

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 Comerica Building

Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Telephone: 269-381-8844

Facsimile: 269-381-8822

From: Toni McCoy [mailto: TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 10:17 AM

To: Beth Ronfeldt

Subject: RE: Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC
Importance: High

Beth,
The same 300 South is also listed on the IXC Registraton form for 060514-T1.

If it needs to be revised and replaced, send it to me as well, and | will make the corrections with the Clerk's
Division.

Let me know,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line

850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Beth Ronfeldt [mailto:bethr@earlylennon.com]

8/10/2006
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Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 9:22 AM
To: Toni McCoy
Subject: Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC

Hi Toni:

I noticed an error in Mr. Barnicle's address on page 4 of the Common Pointe application (it should be
200" not '300").

A corrected page is attached and, again, I apologize for the inconvenience the error may have caused.

Beth Ronfeldt

Legal Assistant to Patrick D. Crocker

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 Comerica Building

Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Telephone: 269-381-8844

Facsimile: 269-381-8822

Confidential: This message and all contents contain information from the law firm of Early, Lennon, Crocker, &
Bartosiewicz, PLC. which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable
law. The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, or if you have
received this message in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email or telephone
(269 381-8844) and destroy the original message and all attachments without retaining any copies. Thank you.

8/10/2006



14.

15.

Provide F.E.l. Number (if applicable): 20-2828618

Who will serve as liaison to the Commission in regard to the following?

(a)

(b)

(c)

The application:

Patrick D. Crocker

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 Comerica Building

Kalamazoo, Mi 49007

Telephone: (269) 381-8844

Facsimile: (269) 381-8822

Email: pcrocker@eartylennon.com

Office point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company:

John Bamicle, CEO

Common Point Networks of Florida, LLC
200 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3100
Chicago, IL 60606

Telephone: (312) 543-1660

Facsimile: (312) 264-0179

Email: johnbarnicle@yahoo.com

Complaints/Inquiries from customers:

Customer Service

Common Point Networks of Fiorida, LLC

200 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3100

Chicago, IL. 60606

Telephone: (312) 642-6286

Facsimile: (312) 264-0179

Toll Free:  (888) 380-2721

Email: customerservice@commonpointenetworks.com

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (01/06)
Required by Commission Rule Nos.
25-24.810 and 25-24.815



